

### MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 7 AUGUST 2017 AT 9.30AM

#### COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

#### OTHER ATTENDEES:

Councillor Angela Owen, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

#### APOLOGIES:

Nil

#### Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 31 July 2017.

# Material Personal Interests/Conflict of Interests to declare:

Nil

#### General Business

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the City Parklands Services Pty Ltd Quarterly Management Reports Quarter Four 2016-17 Financial Year.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Citywide Strategic Planning Engagement Update and agreed to the Moderate Budget approach of \$2.125m.
- 3. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the August edition of *Living in Brisbane*.

# Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 7 August 2017.



# MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 14 AUGUST 2017 AT 9.30AM

# **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

#### **OTHER ATTENDEES:**

Councillor Angela Owen, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

# APOLOGIES:

Nil

#### Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 7 August 2017.

# Material Personal Interests/Conflict of Interests to declare:

Nil

#### **General Business**

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Legacy Way and Go Between Bridge Future Concession Payment Update.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Disaster Management Office SES TAMS.
- 3. E&C discussed Vehicle Intrusions at the George Street Entry to the Queen Street Mall and determined to install temporary measures while permanent solutions are finalised.

# Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 14 August 2017.



## MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 21 AUGUST 2017 AT 9.30AM

# **COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

#### **OTHER ATTENDEES:**

Councillor Angela Owen, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

# APOLOGIES:

Nil

#### Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 14 August 2017.

# Material Personal Interests/Conflict of Interests to declare:

Nil

#### General Business

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Audit Committee Minutes 8 June 2017.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Customer Channel Contact Report July 2017.
- 3. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Tenix Solutions contract update.
- 4. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Contracts and Tendering Report to Council of Contracts Accepted by Delegates for July 2017.
- 5. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to ShapingSEQ South East Queensland Regional Plan 2017.

# Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 21 August 2017.

X



#### MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 28 AUGUST 2017 AT 9.30AM

#### COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lord Mayor Graham Quirk, Deputy Mayor Adrian Schrinner, Councillors Krista Adams, Matthew Bourke, Amanda Cooper, Peter Matic, David McLachlan and Julian Simmonds.

#### OTHER ATTENDEES:

Councillor Angela Owen, Chairman of Council, Cris Anstey, Lord Mayor's Chief of Staff, Greg Bowden, Director of Strategy, Communications and Business, and Colin Jensen, Chief Executive Officer.

## APOLOGIES:

Nil

# Minutes:

E&C adopted the Minutes from Monday 21 August 2017.

# Material Personal Interests/Conflict of Interests to declare:

Nil

## **General Business**

- 1. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Office of the Disputes Commissioner Annual Report 2016-17.
- 2. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the September edition of *Living in Brisbane*.
- 3. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Australian National Strategy for Protecting Crowded Places from Terrorism.
- 4. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the City Parkland Services Pty Ltd Annual Reports 2016-17 Financial Year.
- 5. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Digital Brisbane 2.0.
- 6. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the New Transport Plan for Brisbane Vision Document
- 7. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the EBA9 Update and ballot process.
- 8. E&C noted the memorandum in relation to the Innovative Proposals Summary Report to 22 August 2017.

# **Establishment and Coordination Committee Submission Results**

Please refer to the Establishment and Coordination Committee Results document for the meeting dated 28 August 2017.